MINUTRES
BUILBDIKG AND STANDARDS COMMISSION
December 12, 14995
4:315 p.m.

Members vpresent: Bill Sullivant, Donna Doty, Whit Williams,

Lee Birkhead,

Members absent: Jan Russell

Staff present: Stephen Gullatt, Bov Lewls, %a cv Williams, Marcia

Vis

The
to

The

approval of minutes of the regular meeting

itors: James W,

Browning, Dairrin Cone, Jamie k@r

ennett, deney G, Bennett,
. FPaula Winters, Wrav _  John 5S¢
MeCov, Jimmy hanry; Harold Beck, Joan
Burlison., James E. Brinklev, Joan Visloslev and
George Burlison

first item of business on the agends was the calling of the meeting
order

at 4:15 p.m.

Whit Williams stated, the first order of business would be to swear
in those people whe will be testifving in todav meeting. Is there
anvone here todav tha? wishes to testify before this Board?

Mancy Williams then reguested, anvone wanting to testify todav to
please stand and be raise vour right hand and be sworn in at this
time. Do vou solemnly swear teo tell the truth the whole truth and
nothing but the truth so help vou God?

sacond itmm of business on the agenda

Whit Williams asked, has evervone had an
minn%mm from cur lLast meelting”?
approve,

I enterta]

Minutes where aporoved oo Pivarnt

Trkhesd

LI ABESTENTIONS:




isomy resider

live there at this time”

> my stuff to a
Ging buyv my pr (p@rLr
i1t down anvway. The neighbo at
ig in the process he has my t_
off of me. Then just go ahead and

theres

L&

Whit Williams stated, in respondence to Citizens complaints 1t is
cur obligation reg ardiea” of ownership that something has to be
done about that structure and it seems to me the appropriate action

would be to put it on a democlition lList.

Mr. Brinkleyv asked, will that be within 30 davs or something?
Whit Williams replied, ves. Basically vou have an option to repair
remove or demolisn 30 dawvs ﬁff@r receipt of notice, Or we could
also order it demolished with 30 davs. It has to be repaired or
demolished. Qv it has Lo b% put in capital repair and it our
understanding that the building is not. There is no utilities is
that correct?

Mry.Brinklev stated, as of January 1 he will receive a check at that
time he will be able to move his stuff into storage. If that is
okav, by Znd or 3rd week he would be out.

Whit Williams stated, he will entertain a motion from this
commit

Donna Doty so moved motion no. 1 that it be placed on demolition

&

list.

Whit Williams stated 1 have motimn that the structure be placed on
order for demolition or repair within thirty davs or within thirty
days of receipt ¢f notice, This is not a notice within its self
vou will receive a official notice from the City,

Mance Williams stated, I Jjust want to make it clear for the record
that vou are biasing vour decision on th =vidence  that the
Building Official has that shows the pictures and other data about
this house.

Donna Doty stated, it is my understanding s

Whit Williams replied, ves it our understanding that the desire
to remove the house.

ot
[

Nency Williams replied, by the owner.

Lee Birvkhead asked, Rov do wveou think 1it's repairable 1in a

P

reasonable time and mone




%

toy Lewis replied, I have not seen the ingide of the house because
he is living there and the times | did go by there he was not at
home and vyou can not enter the inside without the owner's
permission.

Lee Birkhead asked, did he respond or have vou had any response
from him.

Rov bLewis replied, he did return the certified receipt for the
certified letter with 1] fspeefsaﬂ notice to let him know what

T
was wrong with the house, From what vou can see from the outside
it gualifies for this Board to hear the case,

Donna Doty Sta :d, based on the evidence and on the request of the
owner I would like to amend my moticon to be no.2 which is strictlywy
to be put on the demolition list and removed within the thiriy day
time limit,

Whit Williams stated, do I hear a second for the motion 7
Bill Sullivant stated, he will second this motion
Aves: ALL, Nays: None, Absent: Jan Russell, Abstentions: None.

Fourth Item of Business on the Agenda is consideration and action on
determination of Building Official of the Substandard condition of

structure located at #18 N. Grand Case § BS-45-35

Hoy Lewis stated, we have received a lot of complaints on the house

g this is a eve gore in this neighborhood. We had a lot of
trouble locating an owner in fact we could not locate ons. I do
believe there 1is somecne here to speak on this property todav. My
understanding is they are trving to go through a Sheriff's sale so
they can ¢get 1t demolished.

Q

Whit Williams ashed, is there anvone here that wishes to address
the committee on this property 7

Paula Winters stated, 1 am a legal asst. for Jim FRobertson. My
purpose in being here 1is ?ha/ Mr. HRobertson 1ie the attorney
representing several entit here in the County mainly right now
Gainesville I1.8.0D. G.1. } started a tax suilt against the
property. As MP Lewis said the suit was started bhack in January
of 19%4 »ri .0 our getting the contract from the school district.
As Lewis indicated the title search indicated the vproper
ownership belongs to an E.K. and Juilia Dickerson both of which
have been passed awav for guite a few vears now, Title search
indicates that there where six children born to this family one of
which is now living, We finally located her and her name ig Maryv
Huffeker living in the Dallas area she ia now B6 ves L old. As 1
have said ai% her brother’s and sister’s are dead and she is
unaware of where her niece’s and nephew are. Once we got th%s suit
we went. throus the process of posting for unknown heir’ 85O We
could go ahe with defaul Judgement. We have at least one
individual wn that be intervested in this for hu iness

purpose, At : > perscn ig willing to clear of the @rop@riy
at his « 1 if thev are able to get thi SR AR toig not
our policy to go with Just one owner once abstained the
default judgement. We go through the ne & process should wait

I 11
’J;

ie
b

.




in
on he determination of Building Official of the

then we have a sheriff’s sale. Te try to get at
1 money to gel the taxes paid off. As of right now I
believe the amcunt is about $6500.

Whit Williawms asked are vou going to be able to make this judgement

5

within the next thirtvy davs?

Paula Winters replied 1 talked to Larryv (lackston anocther local
attornev who the court has appointed as - . As vou
probably know there has been some problem at the appraisal
and we have been unable to get a certified tax sheet, : i’
requires us to have but [ was able to det one todav. We are hoping
that prior to Christmas we are able to go before Judge Woodlock and
at that point we should be able to obtain our default judgement,
At that peint we should be looking at thirty to thirty-five davs.
Mr. Robertson just wanted me to let the Board know what was going
on with this property,

Bill Bullivant stated if thev have someone that wants to buv it and
tear it down at there cost it is okav be me.

Lee Birkhead stated vou don’t think any thing is going to happen
until the fivst of the vear do vou,

Paula Winters replied noe sir.

Lee Birkhead asked Mr. Lewis do vou have any idea what the back log
is on demotition at this time.

Mr., Lewis replied it’s over 20 at this time.

‘s stated we will keep the Board advised as to where this

Mr, Lewis stated the next meeting will be at the first of February.
Mr. Birkbhead moved to delav anv action on this until the next
meeting and see what the states i1s then.

Mr. Williams stated motion made do | hear a second.

Mg. Doty second the motion.

Mr, Williams stated second delavy action until our next T
meaeting we will then determine the status of the structure at that
time .,

AYES: ALL NAYS: NONE ABSENT: JAN RUSSELL ABSTENTIONS: NONE

Fifth Item of Business on the Agenda is the consideration and action
O

itbstandard condition of

structure located at B0l N. Clements Case # BS-85-36.

Mr. Lewis stated the owner has all ready signed the property up for
ikl

Bill Sullivant stated we don't need to take any action on this
propertv.



My, Williams stated let’s move on to the next item,
The S5ixth Item of Business on the Agenda is the consideration and action
on the determination of Buillding Official of the substandard condition
of a structure located at 1158 5. Grand St. Case # RS-95-37.

Mr, Williams asked, is there anyone here that wishes to spealk on

[

this propertv?

Mr. John Schmitz 2007 College &t. I owrn the property
St. I bought it about a vear and half ago. When 1 bought the
vroperty it had windows broken out and the doors where off of it.
I have cleaned the property up. I have not decided what to do with
the property as of =1, The property is very sound and it’s not
falling down. [ did put all the windows back in it and boarded the
docrs up. It had leaded glass doors in it I wanted to save them zo
I Jdust took them otf and boarded up the doors. I have no intention
of tearing it down I reallv don’t think it’s a health hazard there
i no electricity or water to 1t vet,

up on Grand

My. Birkhead asked, within the next vear or as time allows give me
a time limit.

Mr. Shomitz replied I don’t know what it is that I'm going to do
with it,whether I'm going to move the house or fix it up where it
sits. [ know the walle are not fallen down ['m sure HRov has got
some pictures of it.

Mr. Williams stated we would much rather see the property on the
tax rolls. We don’t want the property left with no attention given
to it.

Mr. Schmitz stated I assure vou sir I wont do that,

My. Lewis stated when we ran the title search it was still in the
name of Bill Carreoll Est. I was not aware that it had changed
OWnRers.

Mr., Schmitz stated Jerry Henderson had gobten a notice just as I
did. I bought the property a vear and half ago actually before
Bill died. I 't tell vou about the title but I do have the deed
in my position at this time. I own evervthing on the block except
the © : atation on the corner. This house is two structures
south of the texaco station. 1 really don’t think it’s causing any
problems 1 keep the vard mowed and cleaned. inless there are any
other suggestion I don't want to tear it down at this point.

Mr, Lewis stated the basic structure is sound it’'s Jjust that it had
been sitting there 80 long with no attention and we had a couple of
complaints on 1t. S50 we just needed to see 1 we could do

something with it.

Mr, Williams asked, do I hear any recommendation on this property?

Me., Doty asked, are these recent pictures like with in the last
month?



Mr., Lewis replied thev are about three month or so old. We take
the pictures awhile before we do the title search and send the
notices out.

My, Schmits stated ¥ take care of myv property and ves we do make
the property once a wesek in the summer. To mow and clean the
bushes up. There is no wav I see a health problem in it the house
s not falling dewn and ves it’s not a good looking

ig very souhd

house vet.
Mr. Williams stated vou do wlan on doing something with it socon.

My, Schmitz replied Sir I bought it for a reason I'm either going to
fix it or sale it.

plctures of the property arcund

Mr. Schmitz stated I don’t have any
this but we I know that with in two blocks of this houses people
are living in housesg thalt are a2 lot worse than this one is. i
assure vou' Ll I will take care of the property at this vlace.

Mr. Bivkhead stated give me an idea as to when vou'll be able to do
something with this propertv. We do want to be fair about this so
tell me do vou think 6 months would be enocugh time.

Mr. Schmitz stated time frame, 1t has been sitting there
vacant and I have made improvements on it already. i

There are
current negotiations going on with other property owners. 8o that
i really all I'm a liberty to sav at this time. I can’t do
anvihing with the structure at fthe moment [ did make the structure
sound 1t is not a health hazgard any longer.

1

Mg, Doty asked do vou have a clear title?

Mr., Schmitz replied ves I do have clear title, I do have a deed.
Ms. Doty stated but this has not been filed,

Mr, Schmity replied ves it has bheen filed,

%

Mr. Lewis stated I don’t know why it did not show up on the tax
roll.

ot

Mr, Sullivant recommended tabling this for 6 months.
Mr. Birkhead second

Mr. Williams stated motion and second has been made to wait 6
months. All in favor?

AYES: ALL  NAYS: NONE ABSENT: JAN RUSSELL ABSTENTIONS: NONE
The Beventh Item of Business on the Agenda is the consideration and

action on the determination of Bullding Official of the substandard
f a structure located at B13 Breadus st. Case # B3-93-38,

condition of

Mr, Willis : 2 18 there anvone here that wishes to speak on

this




dition of a atructure loc

Mr. Lewis stated thizs whole structure is basically just pretty run
down and the doors are standing open and it looks like vagrants
have been in it. The lady that ownsg this, Ms. Biggers came in and
wanted a permit about a week ago. She at that timﬁ did fill out
the permit but has not been back to payvy the fee, So if it's okay

with all of vou I thought option no. 1 would be a good wavy fo go.

i

Mr.Birkhead asked is the basic structure alright and would it be to
expensive to repair.

Mr. Lewis replied I believe she should go zhead and fix it up.

&

Ms. Doty asked do you have interior pictures of this propert

Mr., Lewis replied no I do not at the time 1 took these pictures the

.

place was boarded up and I could not get into the building.
Mr., Williams asked do I hear a motion at this time?

Mg, Doty moved for letter no.3 and to make secure the property in
a shorter amount of time.

Mr. Birkhead did second the motion
Mr. Williams stated asked in favorer.

AYE: ALL NAYS: NONE ABSENT: JAN RUSSELL ABSTENTION: NONE

Bighth ltem of Business on the Agenda is the consi d@rar“
on on the determination Gf Building Official of the fuh
at 719 Anthonvy Case # BS-95-

\.w

Mr. Lewis stated fthis ope was brought bhefore us 3 or 4 months ago
= At that time we talked to Jimmy Henrv witch is here
a@d&y, I fin&liy got a responsse

to some of the letters. Three of
~ame bhack unclaimed anﬁ T did get one today where they
satd ﬁw g0 ah@ad and demo the place.

Mr. Williams asked, Mr Henrv how manv relatives where there *to
begin with?

Mr. Henry replied there was 5 nephews and nieces and

Mr. Williams asked then 1t is vyour wish that the structure he
demol ighed.

Mr. Henryv replied wves.
Ms, Williamsz stated the rest of the letters were unclaimed.

Mr. Lewis stated we have made everyv attempt we can to locate the

CWNE TS
Mr, Williams stated we need a motion,

My, Sullivant stated I move wy use option No. 2



The

on
ot

ANy

Mz, Doty second the mo

AYES ALL NAYS: NONE

o
-

Minth
the
a

Ttem of Businesns
determination of Bui
structure located at B

My,
this

Williams asked do

toime .

My, Lewis
tornado a veayr and
the owns this and
some gentleman here

replied ves

ahe
to

Jam Bennet
been trving to get
half, And he has
wouldn't let do

Mr.

us

anv

Mr. Lewis stated the
permission he wouldn't

back a letter sav

sent

Birkhead moved tha

. =

Mr., Williams asked for
M., Doty second.

.
®

AYES: ALL MNAYS: NONE

other Business bto come

My, Heck stated 1 was
West Scotht St, is

as 314 and W, Scot

Mr. Lewis stated 1
i1 vou would like to =
Mr. Beck =stated
bankrupt court,

have sale
interest in
on the tax

the property
written

a on this
the

roil.
that
report to

W
is
the

&

Mr
Bu

Willi
itding

1ams
Offi

cial befo

¥
£

AYEB: ALL HNAYS: NONE A

on the Agenda is

this
half

state
something
tought

ABSENT:

the property

have

basically
We think
will
property
ars
ingide.

atated our

tion made.

ABSENT: JAN RUSSELL ABSTENTION: NONE

the consideration and acition

iding Official of the substandard condition

& B Mobile Home Park Lot 45 Case § BS-495-4%2

vou have any information on the property

is
agao.,

gave

the proverty
I finally
permission

repregent the

that was damaged by the
got a letter from the lady
to demo it. There is also
mobile home park.

d his

on to
hat trailer

to get some

went
+

L

and
with
the way

name
done
all

say we have only
for a vear and
us ething done he
thing.

first t
do it

B

we tried
tried
and get

time
S50 we
ahead

to get he
again and this
rid of it,

"3
334

iy

£-

t t

we have it demoed.

a second,

JAN RUSSELL ABSTENTION:NONE

before the Board

6

e

I think.
apeaking of . {on

324 and 32

HBoard Recor

in Cctober
it

hack
T

here P
ds
t}

the old folders to be passed around

again.

brought
ee thenm
the

Lo

1t removed fron

to be reasonable
23, There has been sone
Our goal is to get it back
sale the property along h
be more that glad to
L as to where we

we have
the earlie
be January
at this time.
allowed to
I wil
Offi

gotter
2zt time

wit
getl
tand.

&L

i

Building cia s

vould be
meeting .

reguest that the

our next

vou notify

e

BEENT: JAN RUSSELL ABETER

T1O NONE



Lonna Doty stated 1 would like to know when we could go before the
City Council to have some alternates appointed to the Hoard. So we
worn’t have to walt on someocne or 1f someone is just unable to make

the meating.

Mr. Witliams stated we do need o have someone It ig so enbarrass-—
ing to have an audience here and we don’t have enough members +to
show on time.

. Lewils stated he had asked Nancy Williams earlier if it could be
a Uity Emplovee and she told me she didn't think it could be.,

Mg, Doty stated gsomeone that would be good would be someone 1Like
one of our ex-members.

Mr, Williams stated § declare this meeting adiourned.



